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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent Athletics/Human 

Capital/Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SCHOOL 

DISTRICT FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION DELIVERY METHOD BY 
BOND 2023 PROJECT AND DELEGATE TO THE SUPERINTENDENT 
AUTHORITY TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 
GORDIAN 

 
DATE: March 26, 2024 
 

It is the recommendation of the administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 
following construction delivery methods for the Bond 2023 projects listed below: 

• JROTC Facilities at Permian HS & Odessa HS: Competitive Sealed Proposal 
• Priority I and II Projects Districtwide: Job Order Contract 

and delegate to the Superintendent authority to negotiate and execute an agreement 
with Gordian for job order contract services at an amount not to exceed $121,058,813 
for completion of Priority I and II Projects: 

 

*********************** 

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approval of the construction methods identified for the Bond 2023 projects listed above 
and delegation to the Superintendent authority to negotiate and execute an agreement 
with Gordian for job order contract services up to the specified amount. 


